Pal Erik Olsen

From: Kurt Ole Jargensen <kurt@oeeas.no>

Sent: 25. mars 2013 12:37

To: Pal Erik Olsen

Subject: Fwd: VS: Information about quay design and loads for New Salmon Feed Factory Bjugn
Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001..htm; image002.png; ATT00002..htm; 3221503001L site

plan.pdf; ATT00003..htm; Reguleringskort for Valsneset omrade.pdf; ATT00004..htm

Sendt fra min iPhone

Videresendt melding:

Fra: "Barry Olsen" <Barry@oeeas.no>

Til: "Kurt Ole Jorgensen" <kurt@oeeas.no>

Kopi: "Aage@klausengruppen.no” <Aage@klausengruppen.no>

Emne: VS: Information about quay design and loads for New Salmon Feed Factory
Bjugn

Se pa dette. Folg opp

Fra: Watts, Mick [mailto:Mick. Watts@marineharvest.com]

Sendt: 22. mars 2013 12:43

Til: Barry Olsen

Kopi: BS@graintec.com; Berg, Nina Kristin

Emne: FW: Information about quay design and loads for New Salmon Feed Factory Bjugn

Barry,

From the drawings we have looked at we have the quay positioned within the area
required, this has a deviation of +/- 3 meters, due to the the lack of a digital drawing from the
koimmune, so I would suggest we use this to send to obtain the necessary neighbor approval
fro the quay construction and share with the commune and Reinertsen as quickly as possible
so we can be ahead of the Esater holidays,

Best regards Mick

Fra bildene vi har sett pd er havnen posisjoner innen arealet som er godkjent, dette
har en deviant pa pluss/ minus 3 meter, pga mangel pa digitale tegninger fra kommunen, si
jeg vil foresld at vi bruker dette til 4 sende ut ved nabovarselen for konstruksjonen av havnen.
Del det med kommunen og Reinertsen s raskt som mulig, slik at det blir gjort for pasken.

From: Benny Simonsen [mailto:BS@Graintec.com]

Sent: 22. mars 2013 09:01

To: Watts, Mick

Subject: VS: Information about quay design and loads for New Salmon Feed Factory Bjugn

FYI Mick,

I removed the big DWG file on this mail copy to you.

Venlig hilsen/Kind Regards/Saludos Cordiales
Benny Simonsen



GRAINTEC A/S [cid:image002.png@01CE26DA.E4CA6B00]

E-mail: bs@graintec.com<mailto:bs@graintec.com>

Phone: +4576 436913

Mobile : +45 40 584 082
Skype: benny.simonsenl

General contact info and disclaimer<http://www.graintec.com/mailsignatur/>

DESIGN — EXECUTE — INSTALL — MAINTAIN

Fra: Benny Simonsen

Sendt: 22. marts 2013 08:59

Til: 'Kurt Ole Jorgensen';

mick. watts@marineharvest.com<mailto:mick . watts@marineharvest.com>; Berg, Nina
Kristin

(Nina.Kristin. Berg@marineharvest.com<mailto:Nina.Kristin.Berg@marineharvest.com>});
'Aage@klausengruppen.no’

Cc: Barry Olsen; Lena Beate Olsen

Emne: Information about quay design and loads for New Salmon Feed Factory Bjugn

Dear All,

Vi have NOT been able to obtain a digital drawing of the “Reguleringsplan” for the area.
This means that we cannot with high accuracy show the boundaries and lines in relation to
the “reguleringsplan”.

Meanwhile if we assume that the border lines follow the lines from point 2 (green lines) out
into the Valsnesfjorden then none of the planned installations will be in conflict with the
“Reguleringsplan.



Please find attached the latest version of the site plan 3221503001L and also a copy of the
map of the reguleringsplan.

We are likewise working on the load plan for the ship loader and the steel construction on the
quay — most probably a preliminary version will be available today.

Concerning loads for mobile cranes for lift on the quay this is being evaluated.

Venlig hilsen/Kind Regards/Saludos Cordiales
Benny Simonsen

GRAINTEC A/S [cid:image002.png@01CE26DA.E4CA6B00]

E-mail: bs@graintec.com<mailto:bs@graintec.com>

Phone: +4576 436913

Mobile : +45 40 584 082
Skype: benny.simonsenl

General contact info and disclaimer<http://www.graintec.com/mailsignatur/>

DESIGN — EXECUTE — INSTALL — MAINTAIN

Fra: Kurt Ole Jorgensen [mailto:kurt@oeeas.no]

Sendt: 19. marts 2013 10:59

Til: mick.watts@marineharvest.com<mailto:mick.watts@marineharvest.com>; Berg, Nina
Kristin

(Nina.Kristin. Berg@marineharvest.com<mailto:Nina.Kristin. Berg@marineharvest.com>});
Benny Simonsen

Cc: Barry Olsen; Lena Beate Olsen

Emne: Igangsettelsessgknad (IG) Kai Bjugn




Hei

Viser til diverse mailer oversendt 1 dag.
Tok kontakt i gar med P4l Erik Olsen som har ansvaret for IG etter at Marianne Pedersen
gikk ut i permisjon. Jeg ba om status for IG.

Fikk beskjed om at han venter pd en avklaring om at endelig plassering av kaien strider med
reguleringsplanen.

Hvem er det som skal gi han denne avklaringen?

Den endelige plasseringen av kaien er det MH/Graintec som har stétt for og jeg regner med
at di kan svare pa om plasseringa er i trdd med reguleringsplanen?

Som dere ser av mailene jeg har oversendt, sendte jeg seknad om ansvarsrett til Marianne
15.feb., og regnet med at dette ble tatt tak i av Reinertsen.

DET HASTER NA A FA DETTE PA PLASS.

Dagfinn Dybvik i Fundamentering AS ringte meg igjen 1 dag og spurte om vi hadde fétt
avklart plassering for levering av peleror.

Han venter ogsa pa avklaringen for & slepe riggen til Bjugn.

Hvis han ikke far denne avklaringen nd ma han ta en annen jobb og da kan han ikke komme
til Bjugn for om 2 mnd.

Ber om at vi fér klarsignal til & rigge og levere ror slik at vi ikke mister denne tiden.

Nina kan du ta dette med Mick og gi meg tilbakemelding snarest.

Mvh
Kurt

[cid:image001.jpg@01CE26D8.A821C560]

This e-mail sent from Marine Harvest Group and any attachment are confidential and may be
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is solely intended for the person(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, use, disclosure, copying or
distribution of all or parts of this e-mail or associated attachments is strictly prohibited. If
you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
message or by telephone and delete this e-mail and any attachments permanently from your
system.



